
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, February 16, 2023 

 
 

WORK SESSION – 1:00 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Public Comment 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, January 19, 2023, Board Meeting 

 

5. Superintendent’s Report 

• Monthly and Quarterly Board Financial Status Update 

• CITA & CTAE Update 

• Teacher Retention Proof of Concept (for potential action) 

 

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Authorization to Purchase Fifty-Nine (59) School Buses 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of a Board Resolution to Rescind a Portion of the 

Flooring Replacement at Milford Elementary School Facility from the Previously Submitted FY2023 State 

Capital Outlay Application for State Capital Outlay Funding 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Final Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for 

Dickerson Middle School Classroom Addition 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of Final Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for 

Dodgen Middle School Classroom Addition 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of the District’s 2023-2028 Strategic Plan and 

Accompanying Board Policy IA 

 

7. Board Business 

• Board Member Appointments to the Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – Mr. Wheeler 

 

8. Approval of Agenda 

 

9. Recess to Executive Session 



 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, February 16, 2023 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene from Executive Session 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• School Counseling RAMP Recognition – Campbell Middle School 

• School Counseling RAMP Recognition – Cooper Middle School  

• School Counseling RAMP Recognition – Palmer Middle School  

• School Counseling RAMP Recognition – Wheeler High School  

• 2022 Georgia School Counselor of the Year – John Nwosu, Garrett Middle School 

• 2023 Georgia Gifted Student of the Year – Ta’Kari Tatum, Varner Elementary School 

• 2023 Georgia Association for Gifted Children Teacher of the Year – Stephanie Clatterbaugh  

• Cobb County School District Strategic Plan Committee  

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Student Matter 

• Land 

• Legal 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 
7. ACTION AGENDA 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, February 16, 2023,  

Board Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Authorization to Purchase Fifty-Nine (59) School Buses 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of a Board Resolution to Rescind a Portion 

of the Flooring Replacement at Milford Elementary School Facility from the Previously Submitted FY2023 

State Capital Outlay Application for State Capital Outlay Funding 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Final Guaranteed Maximum Price 

(GMP) for Dickerson Middle School Classroom Addition 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of Final Guaranteed Maximum Price 

(GMP) for Dodgen Middle School Classroom Addition 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of the District’s 2023-2028 Strategic Plan 

and Accompanying Board Policy IA 

 

8. Adjourn 



Board Meeting 01.19.23 mlg Page 1 of 5  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 19, 2023 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

January 19, 2023, at 2:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. 

Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive 

Secretary, Ms. Gupta and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorneys.  

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were five (5) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, December 8, 2022, Board Meeting 

• Thursday, January 5, 2023, Special Called Board Meeting 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update  

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly school district 

financial status update to the Board.   

 
• Annual Independent Financial Audit 

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson, and Mr. Adam Fraley of Mauldin & 
Jenkins, Certified Public Accountants & Advisors, presented highlights to the Board of the 
Annual Independent Financial Audit Report and Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
(CAFR) as of June 30, 2022.  Mr. Fraley stated that the audit was clean without compliance 
or financial findings. 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 01.19.23 mlg Page 2 of 5  

 

• 2023-2028 District Strategic Plan 
o Chief Strategy and Accountability Officer Mr. John Floresta, presented an overview of the 

Cobb County School District’s 2023-2028 Strategic Plan to the Board.  The Board will 
vote on the strategic plan during the February 16, 2023, Board Meeting. 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, January 19, 2023, Board Meeting: 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, January 19, 2023, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia 

Power Company at Pebblebrook High School   

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, January 19, 2023, Board Meeting.   

 

• AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia 

Power Company at Sprayberry High School   
o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, January 19, 2023, Board Meeting.    

 

• AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Final Guaranteed Maximum Price 

(GMP) for the Conversion of Lindley 6th Grade Academy to Betty Gray Middle School 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, January 19, 2023, Board Meeting. 
    

• AGENDA ITEM #5 – Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best 

Bid for the Purchase of $100 Million of Short-Term Construction Notes 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, January 19, 2023, Board Meeting.    

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

• Annual Disclosure of Board Member Compliance – Mr. Wheeler 

o All Board Members confirmed their compliance with Policy BH (Board Code of Ethics), 

Policy BHA (Board Member Conflict of Interest), and all applicable laws. 

 

• Board Member Appointments to the Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – Mr. 

Wheeler 

o Mr. Scamihorn, Post 1 

▪ Reappointed Jay Cunningham 

o Ms. Sayler, Post 2 

▪ Reappointed Dr. Christian Johnson 

o Mr. Hutchins, Post 3 

▪ Reappointed Michael McNeely 

 



Board Meeting 01.19.23 mlg Page 3 of 5  

 

o Mr. Banks, Post 5 

▪ Reappointed Dr. John Crooks 

▪ Appointed Roger Phelps 

o Mr. Wheeler, Post 7 

▪ Reappointed Larry Darnell 

▪ Reappointed Lesley Litt 

o Mr. Ragsdale, Superintendent 

▪ Reappointed John Loud 

o Remaining appointees will be announced during the February 16, 2023, Board Meeting. 

 

• Appointment of Board Liaison to Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – Mr. 

Wheeler 

o Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, appointed Mr. Hutchins as the 2023 Board Liaison to the 

Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Banks, and approved by the Board to convene 

to Executive Session at 4:14 p.m. following a 10-minute break to discuss land, legal, and personnel 

matters.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

January 19, 2023, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, 

Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Gupta, Interim Board 

Attorney.   

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• 2022-2023 Georgia High School Association 6A One Act Play Best Actress State Champ – Jada 

Thompson, Allatoona High School 

• 2022-2023 Georgia High School Association 6A One Act Play Best Actor State Champ – Caden 

Phillips, Allatoona High School 

• 2022-2023 Georgia High School Association 6A One Act Play State Champions – Allatoona High 

School 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were eight (8) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel Report 



Board Meeting 01.19.23 mlg Page 4 of 5  

 

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed 

on the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session.   

 

Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendation 

• Parker, Nick, Senior Executive Director, SPLOST, retirement effective July 1, 2023 

 

Section II – Position Recommendations Below Principal Level 

Elementary School  

• Burnaugh, Brian, Assistant Principal, City View Elementary School, retirement effective 

December 1, 2022 

• Douangvilay, Dr. Darline, appointment to Assistant Principal, City View Elementary School from 

ESOL Teacher, City View Elementary School effective January 20, 2023 

• Tucker, Cara, Assistant Principal, Russell Elementary School, resignation effective January 1, 

2023 

Middle School  

• Shaw, Amanda, reassignment to Assistant Principal, Smitha Middle School from Assistant 

Director, Human Resources Division effective January 20, 2023   

High School 

• Washington, Angelo, Assistant Principal, Osborne High School, retirement effective February 1, 

2023 

 

o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session. 

Motion carried 7-0.   

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 
The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School 
District. 
 

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties 

Disposal per District Administrative Rule DO-R 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with 

Georgia Power Company at Pebblebrook High School   

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with 

Georgia Power Company at Sprayberry High School   
 

o Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

ACTION AGENDA: 

DISCUSSION AGENDA: 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Final Guaranteed Maximum 

Price (GMP) for the Conversion of Lindley 6th Grade Academy to Betty Gray Middle School 

o A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve the Guaranteed Maximum Price - Equipment and Materials to 

Carroll Daniel Construction Company, Atlanta, Georgia, in the amount of $9,283,789.00.  

Motion carried 7-0. 



Board Meeting 01.19.23 mlg Page 5 of 5  

 

• AGENDA ITEM #5 – Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best 

Bid for the Purchase of $100 Million of Short-Term Construction Notes 

o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to approve a resolution confirming the acceptance of the best bid from Bank of 

America at a rate of 2.462% for the purchase of $100 million of short-term construction 

notes.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

February 16, 2023 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

Online auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Stephen Cochran 

 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960283 H9GF98DN1QGC 03/29/21
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959217 GCTW27P6HLFD 02/06/18
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959223 GCTW27MRHLFD 02/06/18
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955800 GCGV6TPTHLFD 08/23/17
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950254 F6QRR04VFCM5 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949510 DMQS45QHG5VW 08/01/16
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949512 DMQS45QUG5VW 08/01/16
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949513 DMQS45VBG5VW 08/01/16
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949515 DMPS4ZCMG5VW 08/01/16
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949518 DMPS4XK0G5VW 08/01/16
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949519 DMPS4UP8G5VW 08/01/16
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944252 F9GPW2GHFCM5 10/12/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944253 F9GPW4KKFCM5 10/12/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944254 F9GPW8N3FCM5 10/12/15
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1944558 C1MQ87TPDTY3 09/04/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938143 DMPNQCGMFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938144 DMPNQNTGFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938146 DMPNQGKEFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938147 DMPNPZYVFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938148 DMPNQF63FP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938149 DMPNQN0BFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938150 DMPNQJGXFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938151 DMPNQJ47FP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938152 DMPNQNRGFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938153 DMPNQLZBFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938154 DMPNQLUZFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938155 DMPNQP1WFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938156 DMQNNADUFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938157 DMPNPC5EFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938158 DMPNQFB7FP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938159 DMPNQHA4FP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938160 DMPNQH93FP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938161 DMPNQK8SFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938162 DMPNPRDEFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938163 DMPNPXPYFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938164 DMPNQGXRFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938165 DMPNQKHUFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938166 DMPNPWEEFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938167 DMPNPTC2FP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938168 DMPNQMZTFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938169 DMPNQP3QFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938170 DMQNNQ0DFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938171 DMPNQKHFFP84 05/14/15

January 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/13/2022 thru 01/23/2023

Page 1 of 14 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02162023



TOTAL ASSETS

January 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/13/2022 thru 01/23/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938172 DMPNQHXJFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938173 DMPNQJVJFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938174 DMPNQLU6FP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938175 DMPNP86WFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938176 DMPNQKK1FP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938177 DMPNPX0VFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938178 DMPNQP14FP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938179 DMPNPAUHFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938180 DMPNQNWFFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938181 DMPNQEWEFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938182 DMPNQHNPFP84 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938206 DMQPJT3MFK10 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938214 DMQPJWB9FK10 05/14/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937145 DMPPK00KG5VJ 05/04/15
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1934946 DMPP6UP1FK10 02/19/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934619 DMPP4PNDFK10 02/17/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933094 DMQN69TPFK10 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929004 F9FN7F9HFP84 09/18/14
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929006 F9FN6391FP84 09/18/14
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929007 F9FN79DKFP84 09/18/14
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915874 DMPM9AC7F182 04/18/14
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910672 F5XKPG9QDFHW 05/30/13
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910349 DKWKC4VUDFHW 04/03/13
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1906099 DMPHN0B7DVD3 01/07/13
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902237 DMPJ3AF2DJ8R 08/27/12
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903186 DMVGXHFTDFHW 01/20/12
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904404 DMVGXGJRDFHW 01/20/12
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1900810 DMQG86X6DFHW 08/29/11
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1900597 DQTFXH9FDFHW 08/09/11
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1896033 H00451WXE86 12/07/10
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1896034 H00451WZE86 12/07/10
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1896035 H00451XTE86 12/07/10
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8K3X8C3 8K3X8C3 12/17/21
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 38PR353 38PR353 06/30/21
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FWRR353 FWRR353 06/30/21
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5MF7XZ2 5MF7XZ2 06/26/20
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH DL9MPV2 DL9MPV2 06/10/19
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17Q8DT2 17Q8DT2 03/27/19
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP TEACHER 2F1JTQ2 2F1JTQ2 01/30/19
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DD5QYN2 DD5QYN2 09/06/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9QKC9N2 9QKC9N2 04/10/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1KJHH2 B1KJHH2 06/19/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71YL3F2 71YL3F2 05/23/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1RMB2F2 1RMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3PMB2F2 3PMB2F2 03/21/17

Page 2 of 14 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02162023



TOTAL ASSETS

January 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/13/2022 thru 01/23/2023

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7QMB2F2 7QMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9QMB2F2 9QMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DPMB2F2 DPMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FNMB2F2 FNMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FPMB2F2 FPMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GNMB2F2 GNMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4BT91C2 4BT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4DT91C2 4DT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4TS91C2 4TS91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6FT91C2 6FT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6MSS1C2 6MSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6WS91C2 6WS91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8VV91C2 8VV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8WS91C2 8WS91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9BT91C2 9BT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9CT91C2 9CT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9KSS1C2 9KSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BCT91C2 BCT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DJSS1C2 DJSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DLSS1C2 DLSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DVV91C2 DVV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DXV91C2 DXV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FDT91C2 FDT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GJSS1C2 GJSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HBT91C2 HBT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HSS91C2 HSS91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HVV91C2 HVV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JBT91C2 JBT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JLSS1C2 JLSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FRRDD92 FRRDD92 08/22/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FRRQBB2 FRRQBB2 08/22/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FRS2V62 FRS2V62 08/22/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FRTF8C2 FRTF8C2 08/22/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FXPC8C2 FXPC8C2 08/22/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4NNB8C2 4NNB8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4P3C8C2 4P3C8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4PRD8C2 4PRD8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4SWB8C2 4SWB8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4SYB8C2 4SYB8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4T1C8C2 4T1C8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH DR2F8C2 DR2F8C2 06/28/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH DR7D8C2 DR7D8C2 06/28/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH DRGL8C2 DRGL8C2 06/28/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH DRPJ8C2 DRPJ8C2 06/28/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GMHRD82 GMHRD82 06/28/16

Page 3 of 14 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02162023



TOTAL ASSETS

January 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/13/2022 thru 01/23/2023

1 TEACHER LAPTOP C4BNDC2 C4BNDC2 06/14/16
1 TEACHER LAPTOP HYQMDC2 HYQMDC2 06/14/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GN7D92 8GN7D92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GV7D92 8GV7D92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GXCD92 8GXCD92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GZ7D92 8GZ7D92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8H1BD92 8H1BD92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8H67D92 8H67D92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8H88D92 8H88D92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8H9BD92 8H9BD92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HC7D92 8HC7D92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HF8D92 8HF8D92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HK9D92 8HK9D92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HPDD92 8HPDD92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HY7D92 8HY7D92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8J89D92 8J89D92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8JFBD92 8JFBD92 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZHFB82 5ZHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27RT982 27RT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38RT982 38RT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33PCD92 33PCD92 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33Q9D92 33Q9D92 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33W9D92 33W9D92 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 623X282 623X282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 624W282 624W282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62HW282 62HW282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62M3382 62M3382 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62PY282 62PY282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62Q0382 62Q0382 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62T1382 62T1382 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66CT282 66CT282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66SW282 66SW282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66V0382 66V0382 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9ZV1M82 9ZV1M82 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9ZW3M82 9ZW3M82 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTHM982 JTHM982 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HFJ7182 HFJ7182 02/22/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HMQB182 HMQB182 02/22/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BF6N52 9BF6N52 01/12/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2882182 2882182 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 29J1182 29J1182 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 29K2182 29K2182 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 29N3182 29N3182 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 29S1182 29S1182 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29V3182 29V3182 01/11/16

Page 4 of 14 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02162023



TOTAL ASSETS

January 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/13/2022 thru 01/23/2023

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 29Z1182 29Z1182 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2B01182 2B01182 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2B43182 2B43182 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8SSN082 8SSN082 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8SSP082 8SSP082 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8SSR082 8SSR082 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8SSV082 8SSV082 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8SXW082 8SXW082 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8T0N082 8T0N082 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 934ZY72 934ZY72 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9354Z72 9354Z72 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9360Z72 9360Z72 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 937YY72 937YY72 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 94FTP52 94FTP52 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DVY182 9DVY182 01/11/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PLMP52 1PLMP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 335MP52 335MP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 535MP52 535MP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J4MP52 6J4MP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7RPVP52 7RPVP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7RQ2C62 7RQ2C62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7RR7V62 7RR7V62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7RRV052 7RRV052 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7RSVP52 7RSVP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7WQWP52 7WQWP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7WR8V62 7WR8V62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7WRVP52 7WRVP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7WS0Q52 7WS0Q52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7WS5V62 7WS5V62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7WS8V62 7WS8V62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7WSRP52 7WSRP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7WSV052 7WSV052 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7WSWP52 7WSWP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7WSZB62 7WSZB62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7XDZB62 7XDZB62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MLMP52 8MLMP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96GYP52 96GYP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96H4C62 96H4C62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96H9V62 96H9V62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96HYP52 96HYP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96J9V62 96J9V62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96JWB62 96JWB62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96JZB62 96JZB62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96K3V62 96K3V62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96K8V62 96K8V62 12/03/15

Page 5 of 14 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02162023



TOTAL ASSETS

January 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/13/2022 thru 01/23/2023

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96KWB62 96KWB62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96L5V62 96L5V62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96LSP52 96LSP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96N1C62 96N1C62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96N4V62 96N4V62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96NRP52 96NRP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9BS7V62 9BS7V62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9BSVP52 9BSVP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9BSZP52 9BSZP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9BTSP52 9BTSP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9BTXP52 9BTXP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9BV2V62 9BV2V62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9BV6V62 9BV6V62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9BVSP52 9BVSP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9BVWB62 9BVWB62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9BVZB62 9BVZB62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9BW1C62 9BW1C62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9BW6V62 9BW6V62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9F38282 9F38282 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C35MP52 C35MP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNLMP52 CNLMP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H35MP52 H35MP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNLMP52 HNLMP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GQ9N52 3GQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BQ9N52 9BQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GF0BN52 GF0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 117WM52 117WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1JMVM52 1JMVM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1LMVM52 1LMVM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 212TM52 212TM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 277WM52 277WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 287WM52 287WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2F0TM52 2F0TM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MCYM52 2MCYM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 312TM52 312TM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 367WM52 367WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3S6WM52 3S6WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 43W4V62 43W4V62 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4405V62 4405V62 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4487V62 4487V62 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4Q99V62 4Q99V62 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 50B3V62 50B3V62 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 50B6V62 50B6V62 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 50C4V62 50C4V62 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50C7V62 50C7V62 10/27/15

Page 6 of 14 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02162023



TOTAL ASSETS

January 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/13/2022 thru 01/23/2023

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 50K8V62 50K8V62 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5D0TM52 5D0TM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MCYM52 5MCYM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 617WM52 617WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64BV052 64BV052 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6GMVM52 6GMVM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NCYM52 6NCYM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6R6WM52 6R6WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FMVM52 7FMVM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 867WM52 867WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 917WM52 917WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B67WM52 B67WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH C17WM52 C17WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH D67WM52 D67WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMCYM52 DMCYM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH F67WM52 F67WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ6WM52 FZ6WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G77WM52 G77WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7MVM52 G7MVM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR6WM52 JR6WM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 159NV42 159NV42 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9D6KV42 9D6KV42 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9F9HV42 9F9HV42 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32HZB62 32HZB62 09/24/15
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32TYP52 32TYP52 09/24/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCBVK52 GCBVK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NSKR32 2NSKR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1S3TM32 1S3TM32 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8PKR32 F8PKR32 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLSKR32 GLSKR32 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 19Q3R32 19Q3R32 06/23/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 6TSDM32 6TSDM32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 202BM32 202BM32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 3207M32 3207M32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 432BM32 432BM32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 4PM6M32 4PM6M32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 7TM6M32 7TM6M32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 9307M32 9307M32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH BG7BM32 BG7BM32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH DGJCM32 DGJCM32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 34BGM32 34BGM32 05/26/15
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B65F942 B65F942 04/13/15
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68RNS22 68RNS22 03/09/15
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68SKS22 68SKS22 03/09/15
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6730R22 6730R22 03/04/15

Page 7 of 14 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02162023



TOTAL ASSETS

January 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/13/2022 thru 01/23/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 673YQ22 673YQ22 03/04/15
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C6JFN22 C6JFN22 10/24/14
1 COMPUTER LAPTOP DPDWL12 DPDWL12 09/22/14
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH FSTYH12 FSTYH12 08/13/14
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH F6N8H12 F6N8H12 08/04/14
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH HJL8H12 HJL8H12 08/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 53YPW12 53YPW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 542QW12 542QW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 543QW12 543QW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 543SW12 543SW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 544SW12 544SW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 547QW12 547QW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 549QW12 549QW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 54BSW12 54BSW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 54CRW12 54CRW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 54CSW12 54CSW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 54DRW12 54DRW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 54GPW12 54GPW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 54GRW12 54GRW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 54GSW12 54GSW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 54LQW12 54LQW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60CG512 60CG512 07/21/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 53WQW12 53WQW12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 53ZQW12 53ZQW12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 540QW12 540QW12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 541QW12 541QW12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 541SW12 541SW12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 542RW12 542RW12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 545SW12 545SW12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 547RW12 547RW12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 54FQW12 54FQW12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 54FRW12 54FRW12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BMDM02 8BMDM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KQFM02 8KQFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JRR4V12 JRR4V12 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1JXLM02 1JXLM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 829WT12 829WT12 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 82BVT12 82BVT12 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 82JVT12 82JVT12 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 82LWT12 82LWT12 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8YVJL02 8YVJL02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F78M02 8F78M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F8DM02 8F8DM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F9DM02 8F9DM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FPCM02 8FPCM02 06/04/14

Page 8 of 14 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02162023



TOTAL ASSETS

January 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/13/2022 thru 01/23/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FX9M02 8FX9M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8G1GM02 8G1GM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8G69M02 8G69M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GCDM02 8GCDM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GD9M02 8GD9M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GPBM02 8GPBM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8H4BM02 8H4BM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HH8M02 8HH8M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HK8M02 8HK8M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HNCM02 8HNCM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HQCM02 8HQCM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HRDM02 8HRDM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HS7M02 8HS7M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HT7M02 8HT7M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HW7M02 8HW7M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HX7M02 8HX7M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HXBM02 8HXBM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8J2DM02 8J2DM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8JF9M02 8JF9M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8JJ8M02 8JJ8M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8JM9M02 8JM9M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KN8M02 8KN8M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KP9M02 8KP9M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KRDM02 8KRDM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KWDM02 8KWDM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KYFM02 8KYFM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8L2DM02 8L2DM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8L2FM02 8L2FM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 22F5K02 22F5K02 04/10/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 22F8K02 22F8K02 04/10/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 22FBK02 22FBK02 04/10/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTS0GZ1 GTS0GZ1 02/20/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTS1GZ1 GTS1GZ1 02/20/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTT0GZ1 GTT0GZ1 02/20/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTV0GZ1 GTV0GZ1 02/20/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTW1GZ1 GTW1GZ1 02/20/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFN2FZ1 FFN2FZ1 02/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFN3FZ1 FFN3FZ1 02/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFN4FZ1 FFN4FZ1 02/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFP2FZ1 FFP2FZ1 02/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFQ3FZ1 FFQ3FZ1 02/04/14
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B8W9BZ1 B8W9BZ1 12/04/13
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B8X7BZ1 B8X7BZ1 12/04/13
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DQ96BZ1 DQ96BZ1 12/04/13
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3GNBFX1 3GNBFX1 06/27/13

Page 9 of 14 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02162023



TOTAL ASSETS

January 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/13/2022 thru 01/23/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D12SPW1 D12SPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H7PTPW1 H7PTPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D2KJWV1 D2KJWV1 12/12/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BBDNVV1 BBDNVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CWKKVV1 CWKKVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CWLJVV1 CWLJVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CWMNVV1 CWMNVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CHTKVV1 CHTKVV1 11/07/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CJ1MVV1 CJ1MVV1 11/07/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CJ7MVV1 CJ7MVV1 11/07/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CL3LVV1 CL3LVV1 11/07/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPMBNS1 DPMBNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPWDNS1 DPWDNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPYDNS1 DPYDNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DQ1DNS1 DQ1DNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DQ4FNS1 DQ4FNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DQ68NS1 DQ68NS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GQBBNS1 GQBBNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1GGFMS1 1GGFMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1GJKMS1 1GJKMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33CLMS1 33CLMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33DKMS1 33DKMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33JHMS1 33JHMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33JLMS1 33JLMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33QKMS1 33QKMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 37JLMS1 37JLMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 37SKMS1 37SKMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 37VHMS1 37VHMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 389LMS1 389LMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 38DDMS1 38DDMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 38NKMS1 38NKMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WMJMS1 5WMJMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WPJMS1 5WPJMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WQGMS1 5WQGMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5X2JMS1 5X2JMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5X7LMS1 5X7LMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XFLMS1 5XFLMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CKWJMS1 CKWJMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CKXJMS1 CKXJMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CKZJMS1 CKZJMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CL5LMS1 CL5LMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLNKMS1 CLNKMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CMCKMS1 CMCKMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CMDJMS1 CMDJMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNMGMS1 CNMGMS1 06/21/12

Page 10 of 14 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02162023



TOTAL ASSETS

January 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/13/2022 thru 01/23/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CPKGMS1 CPKGMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CS2LMS1 CS2LMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CSNKMS1 CSNKMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CTPLMS1 CTPLMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GC1R1R1 GC1R1R1 04/26/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GCND1R1 GCND1R1 04/26/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8G4N1R1 8G4N1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ8K1R1 JQ8K1R1 01/26/12
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3J1N0R1 3J1N0R1 09/23/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2TMYKQ1 2TMYKQ1 06/21/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 14WTKQ1 14WTKQ1 06/09/11
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1826549 GYSF731725L 04/26/07
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1826552 GYSF731632L 04/26/07
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1889878 8011627 04/20/10
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 7013458 1003156 02/01/01
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1826546 SB7210297 05/04/07
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954041 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954042 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954043 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954044 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954045 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954046 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954047 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954048 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948640 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948979 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948981 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948985 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948987 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948991 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948995 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940262 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940263 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940264 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940265 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940266 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940267 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940268 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940270 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940271 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940273 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940274 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940275 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940276 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940277 06/29/15

Page 11 of 14 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02162023



TOTAL ASSETS

January 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/13/2022 thru 01/23/2023

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940278 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940279 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940281 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940283 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940284 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940285 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940286 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940287 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940288 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940290 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940291 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940292 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940293 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940294 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940295 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938722 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938723 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938724 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938725 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938726 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938727 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938728 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938729 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938730 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938731 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938732 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938733 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938735 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938736 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938737 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938738 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938739 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938740 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938741 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938742 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938743 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938744 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938745 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938747 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938749 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938751 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938752 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938753 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938754 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926773 01/29/15

Page 12 of 14 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02162023



TOTAL ASSETS

January 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/13/2022 thru 01/23/2023

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926774 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926775 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926776 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926793 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926794 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926795 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926796 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926797 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926798 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926799 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926800 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926801 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926802 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926803 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926804 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926805 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926806 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926807 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926808 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926810 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926811 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926813 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1902584 12/19/11
1 COPIER 1956992 CIFG20156 10/26/17
1 COPIER 1952682 CILF15329 03/29/17
1 COPIER 1950853 CIIF12398 11/08/16
1 COPIER 1945453 CAEE22759 09/10/15
1 COPIER 1945454 CADE21890 09/10/15
1 COPIER 1945457 CADE21903 09/10/15
1 COPIER 1945458 CADE21869 09/10/15
1 COPIER 1909132 CZB210593 08/16/12
1 COPIER 1909134 CZBZ10544 08/16/12
1 COPIER 1898963 CCL015188 06/30/11
1 COPIER 1897281 CQA135460 04/26/11
1 COPIER 1897282 CQA135340 04/26/11
1 COPIER 1897294 CQA135352 04/26/11
1 COPIER 1897301 CQA135408 04/26/11
1 COPIER 1950629 CQE024533 07/27/10

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 576

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 0710-INST-GENERAL INSTRUCTION 1892412 BRD0922775205 08/24/10
TOTAL MISC. INSTR. TECHNOLOGY - 1

Page 13 of 14 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02162023



TOTAL ASSETS

January 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/13/2022 thru 01/23/2023

MAINTENANCE
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 BUFFING MACHINE-HIGH SPEED 1906943 900353-10526045 08/08/11
TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 1

FOOD AND NUTRITION
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 FOOD SERVICE KITCHEN EQUIP 1590182 32-1086302 06/01/00
1 REFRIGERATOR-COMMERCIAL 1633046 BAT564566-T 09/12/02
1 STEAMER-CONVECTION 1592439 212422 04/04/03
1 STEAMER- CONVECTION 1813379 97015-06G-01 08/15/06
1 FREEZER- UPRIGHT COMMERCIAL 1890981 1004152001453 06/16/10

TOTAL FOOD AND NUTRITION - 5

Page 14 of 14 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02162023



Check Date Item/GovDeals.com
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

7/15/2022 ID 947 - Food Choppers $6,800.00 $6,630.00
7/15/2022 ID 948 - Copiers $1,025.00 $999.38
7/15/2022 ID 949 - Copiers $1,225.00 $1,194.38
7/15/2022 ID 950 - Copiers $1,325.00 $1,291.88
7/26/2022 ID 944 - Food Choppers $8,500.00 $8,287.50
7/26/2022 ID 945 - Food Choppers $8,600.00 $8,385.00
7/26/2022 ID 946 - Food Choppers $7,600.00 $7,410.00
9/2/2022 ID 952 - Food Choppers $5,050.00 $4,923.75
9/2/2022 ID 953 - Food Choppers $5,450.00 $5,313.75
9/2/2022 ID 954 - Food Choppers $4,600.00 $4,485.00
9/2/2022 ID 955 -  Food Choppers $4,150.00 $4,046.00
9/9/2022 ID 959 - Audio Visual Equipment $472.88 $472.88

9/16/2022 ID 956 - Copiers $22.00 $22.00
9/16/2022 ID 958 - Upright Piano $20.00 $20.00
9/16/2022 ID 962 - 32 Channel Mixer $303.23 $303.23
9/16/2022 ID 965 - Peavey Sound System $302.25 $302.25
9/16/2022 ID 966 - Prep Tables $204.75 $204.75
9/16/2022 ID 968 - Food Choppers $3,331.39 $3,168.75
9/23/2022 ID 974 - Advance Burnisher $351.00 $351.00
9/23/2022 ID 975 - Minuteman Scrubber $45.00 $45.00
9/23/2022 ID 976 - KIAVAC $258.38 $258.38
10/7/2022 ID 970 - Food Chopper Parts $220.00 $214.50
10/7/2022 ID 979 - Audio Visual Equipment $20.00 $20.00
10/7/2022 ID 982 - Audion Visual Equipment $175.00 $175.00
10/7/2022 ID 984 - Peavey Escort Sound System $253.50 $253.50

10/14/2022 ID 1008 - Pressure Washer $121.99 $121.99
10/14/2022 ID 969 - Food Choppers $725.00 $706.88
10/14/2022 ID 971 - Food Choppers $2,026.00 $1,975.35
10/14/2022 ID 986 - Robitics Parts $156.00 $156.00
10/14/2022 ID 997 - Prep Table $190.00 $185.00
10/14/2022 ID 998 - Prep Table $235.00 $229.13
10/21/2022 ID 1000 - Copiers $3,914.63 $3,914.63
10/21/2022 ID 1001 - Copiers $3,778.13 $3,778.13
10/21/2022 ID 1003 - Variuos Police Car Equipment $399.75 $399.75
10/21/2022 ID 1004 - Hydrotherapy Whirlpool $130.00 $130.00
10/21/2022 ID 1005 - Landscaping Equipment $175.00 $175.00
10/21/2022 ID 1009 - Automotive Tools and Equipment $89.00 $89.00
10/21/2022 ID 957 - 24 Channel Mixer $95.00 $95.00
10/21/2022 ID 960 - 32 Channel Mixer $140.00 $140.00
10/21/2022 ID 967 - Shop Equipment $292.50 $292.50
10/21/2022 ID 973 - Yamaha Upright Piano $74.08 $74.08
10/21/2022 ID 980 - Mobile Sound Equipment $155.00 $155.00

FY 2023 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 



10/21/2022 ID 987 - Gaming Flight Contols $141.00 $141.00
10/21/2022 ID 989 - Univex Peeler $253.50 $253.50
10/21/2022 ID 992 - True T-49 Refrigerator $760.50 $760.50
10/21/2022 ID 993 - CVap Holding Cabinet $877.50 $877.50
10/21/2022 ID 994 - CVap Holding Cabinet $1,096.88 $1,096.88
10/21/2022 ID 995 - CVap Holding Cabinet $1,170.00 $1,170.00
10/21/2022 ID 999 - Copiers $2,461.88 $2,461.88
10/28/2022 ID 988 - Food Chopper $1,308.45 $1,308.45
10/28/2022 ID 990 - Tralsen Refrigerator $195.00 $195.00
10/28/2022 ID 991 - SaniServ D-200 $449.48 $449.48
10/28/2022 ID 1006 - Automive Liftin Equip. $294.45 $294.45
10/28/2022 ID 1007 - MIG Welder $459.23 $459.23
10/28/2022 ID 1014 - Custodial Equip. $70.00 $70.00
10/28/2022 ID 1017 - Custodial Equip. $55.00 $55.00
10/28/2022 ID 1020 - Custodial Equip. $116.00 $116.00
10/28/2022 ID 1021 - Custodial Equip. $20.00 $20.00
10/28/2022 ID 1033 - Custodial Equip. $160.00 $160.00
11/4/2022 ID 1002 - Prep Table $210.00 $204.75
11/4/2022 ID 1010 - Tennant Burnisher $95.00 $95.00
11/4/2022 ID 1012 - Advance Riding Burnisher $145.00 $145.00
11/4/2022 ID 1013 - Advance Riding Burnisher $145.00 $145.00
11/4/2022 ID 1015 - Advance Aquamatic $47.00 $47.00
11/4/2022 ID 1016 - Advance Whirlamatic $67.00 $67.00
11/4/2022 ID 1018 - Vacuum Cleaners $26.00 $26.00
11/4/2022 ID 1019 - Wet/Dry Vacuum $126.00 $126.00
11/4/2022 ID 1022 - Vacuum Cleaners $45.00 $45.00
11/4/2022 ID 1023 - Floor Scrubber $343.20 $343.20
11/4/2022 ID 1024 - Floor Cleaning Equipment $307.13 $307.13
11/4/2022 ID 1025 - Tennant 5400 $780.00 $780.00
11/4/2022 ID 1026 - Advance Whirlamatic $98.00 $98.00
11/4/2022 ID 1207 - Ice Machine $542.10 $542.10
11/4/2022 ID 1028 - Wooden Stools $35.00 $35.00
11/4/2022 ID 1029 - Wooden Stools $45.00 $45.00
11/4/2022 ID 1030 - Denon 700R $70.00 $70.00
11/4/2022 ID 1031 - Wet/Dry Vacuum $102.00 $102.00
11/4/2022 ID 1032 - Wet/Dry Vacuum $102.00 $102.00

11/11/2022 ID 1034 - Stitcher $204.75 $204.75
11/11/2022 ID 1037 - HP Design Jet $138.00 $138.00
11/11/2022 ID 1050 - Prep Table $100.00 $95.00
11/11/2022 ID 1051 - Prep Table $100.00 $95.00
11/11/2022 ID 1052 - Prep Table $110.00 $105.00
11/11/2022 ID 1053 - Prep Table $100.00 $95.00
11/18/2022 ID 1035 - Canon ProGraf $105.00 $105.00
11/18/2022 ID 1036 - Epson Stylus Pro $399.75 $399.75
11/18/2022 ID 1038 - HP Design Jet $147.00 $147.00
11/18/2022 ID 1040 - Goodway Pressure Washer $136.00 $136.00



11/18/2022 ID 1042 - Popcorn Maker $253.50 $253.50
11/18/2022 ID 1043 - Misc. Floor Buffers $69.00 $69.00
11/18/2022 ID 1044 - Vacuum Cleaners $69.00 $69.00
11/18/2022 ID 1045 - Whirlamatic 2700 $97.00 $97.00
11/18/2022 ID 1046 - Tennant 2500 $45.00 $45.00
11/18/2022 ID 1047 - Tennant 2500 $512.85 $512.85
11/18/2022 ID 1048 - Minuteman Wet/Dry Vacuum $327.60 $327.60
11/18/2022 ID 1049 - Laminators $999.38 $999.38
11/18/2022 ID 1054 - Whirlamatic 2700 $205.73 $205.73
11/18/2022 ID 1056 - Whirlamatic 2700 $95.00 $95.00
11/18/2022 ID 1057 - Tennant T5 $853.13 $853.13
11/18/2022 ID 1058 - Floor Buffers/Cleaners $69.00 $69.00
11/25/2022 ID 1011 - Tennant Floor Cleaning Machine $1,291.88 $1,291.88
11/25/2022 ID 1055 - Whirlamatic 2700 $106.00 $106.00
11/25/2022 ID 1064 - Audio Equipment $229.13 $229.13
11/25/2022 ID 1073 - Tripods $45.00 $45.00
11/25/2022 ID 996 - Prep Table $117.00 $117.00
12/2/2022 ID 1059 - BG Piano $331.50 $331.50
12/2/2022 ID 1060 - BG Piano $334.43 $334.43
12/2/2022 ID 1061 - Econiredi Dryer $208.65 $208.65
12/2/2022 ID 1063 - Audio Equipment $165.00 $165.00
12/2/2022 ID 1065 - Laminators $658.13 $658.13
12/2/2022 Id 1066 - Laminators $354.90 $354.90
12/2/2022 ID 1067 - Audio Equipment $414.38 $414.38
12/2/2022 ID 1070 - Blodgett Oven $4,218.83 $4,218.83
12/2/2022 ID 1071 - Audion Equipment Speakers $546.00 $546.00
12/2/2022 ID 1072 - Yamaha Speakers $112.00 $112.00
12/2/2022 ID 1075 - Coats Rim Clamp $683.48 $683.48
12/9/2022 ID 1062 - Image Enlargers $24.00 $24.00
12/9/2022 ID 1068 - Impulse Loudspeakers $204.75 $204.75
12/9/2022 ID 1069 - Peavey Audio Speakers $67.00 $67.00
12/9/2022 ID 1074 - Computer Tables $15.00 $15.00

$101,484.51 $99,853.12

Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

6/27/2022 SA Recycling $259.00 $259.00
7/11/2022 K Nichols $220.00 $220.00
7/11/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $13,411.40 $13,411.40
7/13/2022 SA Recycling $448.90 $448.90
7/18/2022 SA Recycling $130.00 $130.00
7/20/2022 478 Events $100.00 $100.00
7/18/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $13,691.95 $13,691.95
7/20/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,608.35 $5,608.35
7/25/2022 C.W. Austin $90.96 $90.96

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales



Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

7/26/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $2,224.40 $2,224.40
7/27/2022 478 Events $200.00 $200.00
7/28/2022 SA Recycling $1,468.50 $1,468.50
7/28/2022 SA Recycling $15.00 $15.00
7/29/2022 Copart $11,349.00 $11,349.00
8/1/2022 W. Owens $75.00 $75.00
8/1/2022 Copart $8,916.00 $8,916.00
8/4/2022 Dominion Christian School $40.00 $40.00
8/4/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,659.95 $5,659.95
8/4/2022 SA Recycling $205.50 $205.50

08/040/22 SA Recycling $1,136.00 $1,136.00
8/12/2022 SA Recycling $747.50 $747.50
8/12/2022 SA Recycling $2,839.80 $2,839.80
8/15/2022 Copart $10,549.00 $10,549.00
8/16/2022 Copart $2,872.00 $2,872.00
8/17/2022 Copart $2,322.00 $2,322.00
8/18/2022 Copart $10,866.00 $10,866.00
8/19/2022 Copart $6,413.00 $6,413.00
8/19/2022 BPWF Studios $20.00 $20.00
8/22/2022 D. Reyes $50.00 $50.00
8/19/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,650.55 $1,650.55
8/22/2022 Copart $7,613.00 $7,613.00
8/23/2022 C. Peterson $10.00 $10.00
8/23/2022 Copart $761.00 $761.00
8/23/2022 SA Recycling $377.00 $377.00
8/23/2022 SA Recycling $579.00 $579.00
8/24/2022 Cobb County Board of Commissioners $1.00 $1.00
8/24/2022 Copart $336.00 $336.00
8/25/2022 Copart $811.00 $811.00
8/29/2022 C.W. Austin $44.10 $44.10
8/31/2022 SA Recycling $1,062.00 $1,062.00
8/31/2022 SA Recycling $1,157.40 $1,157.40
8/31/2022 Copart $1,636.00 $1,636.00
9/2/2022 H. Cochran $60.00 $60.00
9/2/2022 Copart $1,136.00 $1,136.00
9/6/2022 Copart $2,372.00 $2,372.00
9/9/2022 Copart $2,222.00 $2,222.00

9/12/2022 Copart $2,272.00 $2,272.00
9/12/2022 SA Recycling $424.50 $424.50
9/12/2022 SA Recycling $1,152.60 $1,152.60
9/14/2022 Thankful Baptist Church $50.00 $50.00
9/14/2022 SA Recycling $230.50 $230.50
9/21/2022 Copart $986.00 $986.00



Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

9/21/2022 SA Recycling $1,737.00 $1,737.00
10/3/2022 SA Recycling $1,213.10 $1,213.10
10/3/2022 SA Recycling $10,984.20 $10,984.20
10/5/2022 SA Recycling $191.00 $191.00

10/10/2022 Copart $786.00 $786.00
10/12/2022 SA Recycling $374.00 $374.00
10/21/2022 SA Recycling $360.40 $360.40
10/24/2022 C.W. Austin $45.21 $45.21
10/25/2022 J. Smith $20.00 $20.00
11/1/2022 SA Recycling $173.60 $173.60
11/8/2022 SA Recycling $101.60 $101.60

11/10/2022 SA Recycling $397.00 $397.00
11/16/2022 SA Recycling $250.70 $250.70
11/21/2022 SA Recycling $191.20 $191.20
11/21/2022 C. W. Austin $42.70 $42.70
11/22/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $38,681.55 $38,681.55
12/12/2022 SA Recycling $324.80 $324.80
12/13/2022 GWAVE Productions LLC $325.00 $325.00
12/19/2022 C. W. Austin $38.29 $38.29

1/5/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $566.65 $566.65
1/6/2023 SA Recycling $373.00 $373.00

1/20/2023 SA Recycling $334.80 $334.80

$186,384.66 $186,384.66

$287,869.17 $286,237.78

$57,944.88 $56,419.22

Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus

Total FNS Surplus Sales



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 1,000 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 25 pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 35 pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 576 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 1 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 5 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 15 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 1 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept

10 Transportation/Fleet 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance

11 Portables 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST
** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 01/23/2023

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_02162023



AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

February 16, 2023 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Authorization to Purchase Fifty-Nine (59) School Buses 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Georgia Statewide Contract 99999-SPD-SWL20200630-0003, Georgia School Buses and/or Related 

Equipment, Supplies, and Accessories were competitively bid through the Georgia Department of 

Administrative Services.  Cobb County School District is using this contract to purchase twenty-four (24) 

72-passenger & thirty-five (35) 48-passenger propane autogas-fueled buses with air conditioning from Rush 

Truck Centers of Georgia Inc. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Purchase propane autogas fueled school buses equipped with air conditioning from Georgia Statewide 

Contract 99999-SPD-SWL20200630-0003, Georgia School Buses and/or Related Equipment, Supplies, 

and Accessories from Rush Truck Centers of Georgia Inc. 

 

COST: 

Estimated total cost:           $8,256,300.00 

Account Charge Code:                                                             S5S001-222-BUSPURCHES-5PITTSTRAN 

Budgeted:            Yes 

SPLOST V Funds:           $2,349,810.00 

AFY22 State of Georgia Bus Funds:         $5,198,490.00 

GaDOE AFY22 Alternative Fuel Incentive:        $708,000.00 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Matt Sanders 

Nick Parker 

Michael Warner 



 

 AGENDA ITEM #3 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

February 16, 2023 
 

TOPIC:  

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of a Board Resolution to Rescind a Portion of the 

Flooring Replacement at Milford Elementary School Facility from the Previously Submitted FY2023 State 

Capital Outlay Application for State Capital Outlay Funding 
 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:   

The FY2023 Capital Outlay application approved by the Board on September 19, 2021, included Capital 

Outlay funding for flooring replacement of Building 2020 at Milford Elementary School which was not 

performed. Board approval of the attached resolution is required to align the State Capital Outlay 

Application with the SPLOST V program and allow final payment from the Georgia DOE. 
 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the alignment of the FY2023 Capital Outlay Application with the SPLOST V program and 

authorize the Superintendent and Board Chairperson to sign the attached resolution. 
 

COST: 

There is a reduction of approximately $14,000 in State Capital Outlay reimbursement to the District. 
 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 
 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

February 16, 2023 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Final Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for 

Dickerson Middle School Classroom Addition 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Dickerson Middle School is scheduled to receive a 

Classroom Addition. The Board previously approved Carroll Daniell Construction Company as the 

Construction Manager at Risk (CM @ Risk) for this project. Approval of this Guaranteed Maximum Price 

will allow the CM @ Risk Contractor to move forward in accordance with the planned schedule with a 

Substantial Completion date of November 2023. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve GMP – Building to Carroll Daniel Construction, Atlanta, Ga,. and authorize the Superintendent 

to execute the contract amendment. 

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                                                  $ 3,622,087.00 

Account Charge code:                                       S5B015DICM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-2DICKERSON 

Budgeted:                                                          Yes - SPLOST V 

 
DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 



AGENDA ITEM #5  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

February 16, 2023 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of Final Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for 

Dodgen Middle School Classroom Addition 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Dodgen Middle School is scheduled to receive a 

Classroom Addition. The Board previously approved Carroll Daniell Construction Company as the 

Construction Manager at Risk (CM @ Risk) for this project. Approval of this Guaranteed Maximum Price 

will allow the CM @ Risk Contractor to move forward in accordance with the planned schedule with a 

Substantial Completion date of July 2023. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve GMP – Building to Carroll Daniel Construction, Atlanta, Ga., and authorize the Superintendent 

to execute the contract amendment. 

 

COST:  
The Cost to be:                                              $ 3,757,683.00 

Account Charge code:                                  S5B016DODM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-2DODGENMDL 

Budgeted:                                                      Yes - SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 



AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

February 16, 2023 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of the District’s 2023-2028 Strategic Plan and 

Accompanying Board Policy IA 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The District’s strategic plan provides both staff and the public an opportunity to see the Board’s goals in 

practice. The 2023-2028 strategic plan has been created by both District and school leaders, based on the 

feedback from thousands of Cobb students, teachers, parents, and community members. It continues to be 

important to both the Board and Superintendent that this plan represent what is important to the community. 

The phrasing in Board Policy IA has been changed to align with the phrasing in the 2023-2028 District 

Strategic Plan. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the Superintendent’s recommendation for the Board to approve the 2023-2028 District Strategic Plan 

and changes to Board Policy IA phrasing to align with the District Strategic Plan. 

 

COST:  

N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

John Floresta 

Ehsan Kattoula 



  Page 1 of 2  

  
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY 
 

 

IA   Student Performance Standards and Expectations 
5/14/08 x/x/23                                                          GSBA Reference: IA (Instructional Program Philosophy) 

 1 
 2 
The Cobb County School District (District) realizes that student learning is a cumulative process of 3 
educational experiences. Therefore, beginning in kindergarten and continuing through 12th Grade 4 
(K-12), the District provides the learning opportunities necessary for students to acquire the 5 
skills, knowledge, communication, thinking and reasoning abilities as outlined in the following 6 
Graduate Profile. 7 
 8 

COBB COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 9 

GRADUATE PROFILE 10 
 11 
A diploma from the District represents the completion of state-required courses of study and the 12 
acquisition of academic competencies. These K-12 competencies are obtained through a 13 
composite of educational experiences, are multi-disciplinary in nature, and are aligned to the 14 
mission of the District. The District recognizes that, in addition to what students learn, personal 15 
characteristics such as motivation, social and coping skills, and adaptability are critical skills for 16 
post-secondary success. 17 
 18 
1. As a SELF-DIRECTED LEARNER SCHOLAR, the Cobb County School District graduate can 19 

demonstrate: 20 
• Values learning as a necessary life-long process Math and science content knowledge 21 
• Sets priorities for long and short-term goals and assumes personal responsibility for 22 

achieving them Language arts and social studies knowledge 23 
• Participates actively in the learning process Personal finance knowledge 24 

 25 
2. As a PERCEPTIVE THINKER LEADER, the Cobb County School District graduate possesses: 26 

• Perseveres to find answers or solutions to problems and sees the task to completion 27 
Communication skills 28 

• Uses problem-solving strategies effectively, including observation, organization of 29 
information, and critical analysis of information in the formation of logical conclusions 30 
Entrepreneurial skills 31 

• Appreciates the arts and recognizes how they contribute to understanding ourselves, our 32 
society, and our world Self-direction and personal responsibility 33 

• Understands the implications of decisions 34 
• Recognizes and uses resources responsibly to sustain the quality of life for all 35 
• Develops questions, determines relationships, and draws conclusions from: 36 

o A piece of literature, art, or music 37 
o A narrative or historical document or artifact 38 
o An editorial 39 
o A table or graph 40 
o A set of mathematical symbols 41 

• Analyzes various perspectives 42 
 43 
3. As an EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATOR CITIZEN, the Cobb County School District graduate 44 

possesses: 45 
• Communicates effectively in oral and written forms Critical thinking skills 46 
• Comprehends, interprets, and evaluates oral and written communication Collaboration 47 

skills 48 
• Understands non-verbal cues in communication and employs them appropriately 49 

Community awareness 50 
 51 



  Page 2 of 2  

4. As a COLLABORATIVE TEAM MEMBER, the Cobb County School District graduate: 52 
• Understands and participates in effective group dynamics 53 
• Exhibits a positive attitude 54 
• Considers other viewpoints 55 
• Accepts constructive feedback 56 

 57 
5. As a QUALITY PRODUCER, a Cobb County School District graduate: 58 

• Uses technology for personal and work-related needs 59 
• Comprehends the value of a balanced life and the continuing need to develop physically, 60 

mentally, socially, and emotionally 61 
• Exhibits preparedness for career choices 62 
• Demonstrates a strong work ethic to include: 63 

o Punctuality 64 
o Accuracy 65 
o Reliability 66 
o Product quality 67 
o Perseverance 68 

• Generates creative solutions 69 
 70 
6. As a CONTRIBUTING CITIZEN, a Cobb County School District graduate: 71 

• Understands the importance of integrity and honesty in dealing with self and others 72 
• Assumes personal responsibility for actions including punctuality, self-management, and 73 

flexibility 74 
• Demonstrates respect for self, others, the environment, and responsible authority 75 
• Uses personal resources and decision-making skills to improve the health/welfare of self 76 

and others 77 
• Understands and fulfills the responsibilities and rights of a citizen by participating in the 78 

democratic process 79 
• Participates as a responsible member of the local, national, and international community 80 
• Clarifies personal values which prompt decisions and behaviors and adjusts those as 81 

necessary to accommodate democratic principles 82 
  83 
 84 
Adopted: 5/14/08 85 
Revised: x/x/23 86 


	2.16.23_ Board Meeting Agenda
	1.19.23 Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_02162023
	BAI 1_Att. 1_InventoriedSurplus_02162023
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2023 SurplusSales BAI_20230216
	Sheet1

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_02162023
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_ 59 Buses
	BAI 3 - Milford ES Bldg Resolution to Recind FY23 Capital Outlay
	BAI 4_ Dickerson MS Classroom Addition- Final GMP
	BAI 5_Dodgen MS Renovation Addition- Final GMP
	BAI 6_Strategic Plan 2023
	BAI 6_Att. 1_Policy IA



